No.Ft.48-4019/2019 FCA)
H.P. Forest Department. -

Dated Shimla-1, the t‘ A AU ~v~{1)£

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF) " To: CCF Rampur.
Himachal Pradesh

Subject: Diversion of 7.3722 ha. of forest land in favour of Himachal Pradesh
Power Corporation Ltd. for the Shongtong Karchhan HEP 450 MW
due to enhancement in the existing capacity of HEP 402 to 450 MW and
due to change in the river course during flood and usage of already
diverted dumping site used by BRO , within the jurisdiction of Kinnaur
Forest Forest Division Distt. Kinnaur, HP. (online No.
FP/HP/HYD/40611/2019).

Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo. No. FCA-I/Kinnaur/ 2922 dated
02-08-2021 on the subject cited above.

2 The following shortcomings are still noticed which may be attended in all
respect:-
I In reply to point No. | with regard to legal status of forest land, ‘Charagah

Drakhtan’ has been mentioned Part-II of the hard copy whereas UPF has been
mentioned in online Part-II, necessary correction may be made in this regard.

2. In reply to poin No. 5, bill of Penal NPV bill has still been prepared for the
area of 1.1766 which is not correct. The bill of Penal NPV is required to be
prepared for the violated area in five (5) times plus 12 percent simple interest
from the date of violation.

3. The calculation sheet of cost of trees is found missing from the proposal
folders, which may be submitted to this office.

You are, therefore, once again requested to submit the all requisite

documents in original to this office and same may be uploaded in online portal accordingly.
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Copy is forwarded to Senior Manager, STKHEP, HPPCL, Recongpeo, Distt. Kinnaur,
Himachal Pradesh for information and necessary action.
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